

Federal Way Mod Soccer Club

Monthly Meeting

August 10, 2015

11 people in attendance

Officers Reports:

Novella Fraser (President):

Fall 2015 is going well

- Sept 12 season starts
- Sept 12 pictures at teen center 8am-4pm
- Sept 12 Candy pick up at teen center

Heather Hamashima (Treasurer):

- Avery made a motion to pass the 2015-2016 budget; Jeff Evenson seconded the motion. The motion passed by unanimous decision.

Sharon Woodford:

GU7 Coordinator

We have 6 GU7 teams and all those teams are full.

Match & Events Coordinator

- Sara Peraza is not going to work as my replacement for Mod Scheduler.
- In June I went to every Federal Way Elementary School to evaluate their fields. This is why many of the practice fields have changed.
- All of the game field maintenance people have been identified. The game fields this year are:

U6: Enterprise	U9: East: Camelot
U7: Lake Geneva 1	West: Brigadoon
U8: Lake Geneva 2	U10: Camelot
- I will get together with Jeff to go over who needs field maintenance equipment and what goals need to be moved.
- Henry Robicheau, TPCJSA President contacted Novella about having Federal Way U7-U10 teams play in a league with FME and Norpoint. Talks stalled so in the essence of time Novella told me to go forward with the Inter-District U9 & U10 league. So in July Kent, Auburn, Maple Valley, Cascade Foothills, and Federal Way (me) had a meeting and decided to change the name of this U9/U10 league to be South Sound Inter Association League (SSIAL). I agreed to do the schedules for this league.

In early August Henry contacted Novella again saying that yes, they really wanted in Inter-Club league between FME, Norpoint, and Federal Way but they do not want to do the schedules. So now, I am going to do the schedules for both leagues.

Fundraiser Coordinator

I will be training Teri Foster in the next month.

Webmaster

Updated the website.

Tracy Whitney Jamboree Director

- Committee
 - Jamboree Director: Sharon Woodford
 - Assistant Jamboree Director: Ben Draeger
 - Referee Assignor: Phillip Berg
 - Judicial: Palmer Pellham
 - Publicity: Palmer Pellham & Ben Draeger
 - Volunteer Coordinator: Jaime Draeger
 - Logo & T-Shirt Vendor: Jaime Draeger
 - Concessions: Will discuss at next meeting
 - Fields: Jeff Evenson
 - Awards: Jennifer Boyd
 - Registration Equipment (Tables, canopies, signs, etc.): Open Position

- Decisions:
 - Changed 2015 Tracy Whitney Jamboree Date to: September 26th & 27th
 - All games played at Celebration Park, fields 5, 6, & 7
 - Fundraiser candy will be handed out at pictures and money collected at the Jamboree
 - Fine Designs t-shirt vendor approved
 - Goals to be used:

Tracy Whitney				
Age	Qty	Type	Size	Stored Location
U6	1	Pugg	4ft x 4ft	Container
U7	2	Far Post Portable (Blue Bag)	4ft x 6ft	Team Maintaning
U8	2	Tekk Goals (Black Bag)	5ft x 8ft	Container
U9	3	Bownets (Black Bag w/orang	5ft x 10ft	Container
U10	3	Bownets (Black Bag w/orang	6ft x 12ft	Container

- Completed:
 - The Jamboree rules for 2015 are updated
 - WYS Jamboree Application turned in
 - Federal Way Business Application turned in
 - Coordinated with Keli at FWFC and George with FWSA and we have been approved to use Celebration fields 5, 6, & 7 on September 26th & 27th
 - Updated the Tracy Whitney Website

- To Do:
 - Sharon:

- Get together with Novella to get the on-line Bonzi application updated and turned on
- Develop a Volunteer spreadsheet
- Jennifer: Research awards.
- Jaime: Finalize this year's logo and coordinate with t-shirt vendor and finish flyer.
- Ben & Palmer: Work with Palmer on publicity

New Business:

Appointment of coordinators

- Novella appointed Travis Joyce to GU6 Coordinator and Equipment Coordinator.